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COVID-19 INSTRUCTION: PRE-BID SITE VISITS FOR BIDDERS AND SUB-
CONTRACTORS

Bidders and sub-contractors who intend to attend the site visit shall follow the instruction
below.

Bidders and sub-contractors attending the pre-bid meeting must:

- For any site visits, bidders and sub-contractors must bring their own masks and PPE
- Wear a mask or face covering at all times during the pre-bid meeting
- Follow physical distancing as per Provincial guidelines

Only individuals that declare ‘NQ’ to all of the following questions may attend the
pre-bid meeting:
- Do you have any of the following symptoms: fever, cough, difficulty breathing?
- Have you travelled outside of Canada in the past 14 days?
- Have you been in close contact with personnel who have travelled outside of
Canada in the past 14 days?
- Within the past 14 days, have you been in close contact with personnel with
confirmed or probable case of COVID-197?
- Are you in regular close contact with a person with acute respiratory illness or of
high-risk to respiratory illnesses?



